
Mr Mark Keough 
Starms Holdings Ltd 
One Earslfort Centre 
Suite 3, Lower Hatch Street 
Dublin 2 

Facility 

Fassaroe. Bray. 

Deepwater Quay, Sligo 

Cookstown, Tallaght 

2 0 ~  June 2013 

Licence No. Closure ELRA 

WOO53-03 €I  40, I 37 €473,000 

WOO58-O 1 €29,769 €163,000 

W0079-01 € 12,650 €233,000 

a 
@Pa Environmental 

Enforcement 

Waterford Utility Services, Six Cross 
Roads. Waterford 

Sarsfieldcowt, Glanmire, Cork 

Forge Hill, Cork 

Six Cross Roads, Carriganard, 
Waterford 

M’ium Park, Dublin 

Greenogue, Dublin 

Dear Mr Keoug,,, 

WO1 16-02 €13,200 €2 13,000 

WO 1 36-02 €269,893 €5 13,000 

WO1 73-01 €1 3,750 €223,000 

WO1 77-03 €40,6 1 0 €2 13,000 

WO I 83-0 1 €66,306 €2 13,000 

WO 1 88-0 I €59,447 €2 13,000 

Enniscorthy, Wexford 

Dock Road, Limerick I WOO82-02 I €264,459 I €353,000 I 

wo241-01 0 €2 13,000 



It should be noted that the closure costings for facilities bearing licence register numbers, 
WO173-01, WO1 16-02, WOO79-01 and WO241 -01 are approved assuming the facilities remain 
inoperational. Should the facilities re-engage in waste acceptance, then a revised closure cost 
will need to be determined and submitted to the EPA. 

If you have any queries, please contact the undersigned. 

Yours sincerely, 

Gw+t m Moriarty 
?- 'Manager, Environmentd'knforcernent (Waste) 

ad Office of Environmental Enforcement, EPA 

Cc Chris Carter (for David Carson) via e -md 


